
Dietrich, William 

1/21/2014 12:53:18 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
O'Donnell, Arthur J. (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" 
(MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); Borak, Mary Jo
(maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov); Blumer, Werner M. (wemer.blumer@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Elliott, Robert A. (robert.elliott@cpuc.ca.gov); Mulligan, Jack M. 
(jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Ante, Jesse A. (jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: HSR — En. Div./PG&E mtg. about intercxn tariffs

To Meredith Alien, PG&E RegRel

Hi Meredith,

Thanks very much for calling back with additional information for tomorrow's meeting. I will be passing 
it along to our team.

Here is more information for you about the meeting.
Jan. 22 (Wed.) 2 - 3:30 p.m., room 7535, Energy Division, 455 Golden Gate 
call-in 
passcode

Redacted

CPUC ED attendees in the room are likely to be: Mary Jo Borak, Werner Biumer, Bob Elliott, and Jesse 
Ante. Molly Sterkel, Jack Mulligan, and I - on the phone. Arthur O'Donnell - not sure if he is attending.

Werner will initiate the conference line.

If you'd like to send an email with your likely attendees, that would be nice.

Please let me know if you have further questions. Thanks!
Bill

SB GT&S 0665456
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